
From: Smallwood, Thomas
To: IDEM OLQ Solid Waste Permits Submittals
Cc: Weinzapfel, Adam; GUERRETTAZ, JOHN; McCormick, Debra J; Rob Duncan; Buster, Justin; Mickey, Jeremiah
Subject: Twin Bridges Approval Request for the Abandonment of Monitoring Well G-09
Date: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 2:45:03 PM
Attachments: Twin Bridges Approval Request for the Abandonment of Monitoring Well G-09.pdf

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Mr. Weinzapfel,
 
Please see the attached Request for the Abandonment of Monitoring Well G-09. Please let me know
if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Thank you,
 

Thomas Smallwood, Ph.D.
Engineer II, 
C: +1 317-954-0909 |
E:  tsmallw5@wm.com |

 
WM – Twin Bridges Landfill |
124 East Twin Bridges Rd, |
Danville, IN 46122 |
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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July 2, 2024, 


 


Mr. Adam Weinzapfel 
Indiana Department of Environmental Management 
Office of Land Quality, Solid Waste Permits 
100 North Senate Avenue, IGCN 1101 
Indianapolis, IN 46204-2251 
 
RE: Twin Bridges Recycling and Disposal Facility (RDF) 
 Request for Approval to Abandon Monitoring Well G-09  
 SW Program ID: No. 32-02 
 
 
Dear Mr. Weinzapfel, 
 
Twin Bridges RDF (facility) is requesting approval for the abandonment of monitoring well G-09.   The 
Solid Waste Permit Renewal, dated March 11, 2022, Condition F9 requires the permittee to retain 
groundwater monitoring well G-09 and G-01R as piezometers until such time the facility requests and 
receives written approval for the abandonment of the piezometers. 
 
The facility needs to remove monitoring well G-09 as part of the facility improvements involving an 
addition of a staff parking lot to improve personal safety and access. 
 


Monitoring well G-09 is completed with a 10-ft well screen with the bottom of the well approximately 


90-ft below ground surface. The well will be abandoned by using the over-drilling abandonment 


procedure.   


To abandon the well by over drilling, the bottom plug of the well will be knocked out and the riser will 


be filled with bentonite grout.  The well will then be over drilled with augers to the bottom of the well, 


and the drill crew will attempt to remove as much of the riser and screen from the borehole as possible.  


The remaining annulus from the bottom of the hole will be tremie-grouted with bentonite to 


approximately two feet below the ground surface.  A concrete plug will be installed at the top of the 


borehole.  The procedure is consistent with Indiana Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) regulations 


and solid waste regulations 329 IAC 10 21-1(i) for permanent abandonment of wells.   


Following completion of the abandonment, a report detailing the abandonment with a copy of the IDNR 


Well Abandonment form will be submitted to the Indiana Department of Environmental Management. 


Attached to the this request is a copy of the boring log for G-09 and the most recent groundwater flow 


map from the March 2024 semi-annual groundwater sampling event. 







 


If you should have any questions or comments concerning this Insignificant Modification, please contact 


me at (317) 954-0909 


Sincerely, 


Twin Bridges Landfill 


A Division of Waste Management of Indiana, L.L.C. 


 


 


 


Thomas Smallwood, Ph.D. 


Engineer II 


 


Cc: Rob Duncan (Atlas) 


 Justin Buster (WM) 


 


Attachments 
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MONITORING WELL DATA & BENCHMARK DATA


NORTHING EASTING
WELL COORDINATES


ELEVATION (ft)
GROUND SURFACE MEASURING POINT
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NOTE:  THE G-06 RISER WAS EXTENDED IN OCTOBER 2001.


SCALE: 1" = 600'


200600 0 400 600


LEGEND:


APPROXIMATE EASTERN EXTENT OF SHALLOW AQUIFER


APPROXIMATE FACILITY BOUNDARY


PERMITTED SOLID WASTE BOUNDARY


G-09
817.89
(8:55)


MONITORING WELL LOCATION
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Time Surveyed 


NOTES:
ALL LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE
"U" UPGRADIENT MONITORING WELL
"D" DOWNGRADIENT MONITORING WELL
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GROUNDWATER FLOW DIRECTION


THE STATIC WATER LEVEL IN G-13R WAS NOT USED
TO PREPARE FLOW CONTOURS.
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

w ~ 

WASTE MANAGEMENT 



 

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
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3116838.741635997.98

865.56
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864.70

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
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MONITORING WELL CONSTRUCTION FIELD DETAILS 
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ATE~ Associates, Inc. 
'-.."W'/ 5150 East 65th Strut __ V Indianapolis, Indian, (317) 849-4m 

RECORD OF 
SUBSURFACE EXPLORATION 

\)e------------------------------,---------
b) 

,!;::nt Indlana Waste Systems, Irie. 

Projed Name 

Project Location 

Ground Water Monitoring System Upgrade 

Dan,ille RDF 

DRILLING and SAMPLING IKFORMATION 
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ATE€ Associates, Inc. 
5150 East 651h Slrecl 
Jndianapolis, Jndizna (317) 849-4993 

RECORD OF 
SUBSURFACE EXPLORATION 

~ 
1!~'------------------------------------;;;;~), Indlana Waste Systems, Inc. 

Project Name Ground Waler Monitoring System Upgrade 

Project Loe.a1ion Danville RDF 

DRJI.I.ING and SAMPLING l1''FORMATION 
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ATE€ Associates, Inc. 

~ 
5150 Easl 65th Strcel 
Indianapolis, Indiana (317) 849-499':> 

RECORD OF 
SUBSURFACE EXPLORATION 

,,,'"'¾ ..... .,.,,------------------------------------------------

''!•\ ,,. ,, 
Y,;\J 

rfOjecl Name 

Indiana Was!e Systems, Inc. 

Ground Waler Monitoring System Upgrade 

Project Loca1ion Damille RDF 

DRILLING and SAMPLING 1:-.l'ORMATION 

Dale Slartcd 5/20/91 Hammer WI. 140 lbs, 

Dale Completed 5/20/91 Hammer Drop 30 in. 

Drill Foreman R.WEST Spoon Sampler OD 2.0 in. 

Boring Mt1hod HSA Rock Co:-c Dia. . in . 

Shelby Tobe OD . in . w 
a.. 
>-
I-:c 

SOIL CIASSIFlCATION :::, w w 
1-:C :cw .J .J a: I- 1-.J a.. a.. 

SURFACE ELEVATION 882.22• 
o:a.. a.. a: :c :c 
1-W WU 0::0 a: enc 0(/) v,z CJ') -' Gray very moist medium dense lo dense fine 10 - 31 ss 

: coarse SAJ\'D (SP) with some Sil11 Jiulc Gnvcl -. 
: and little Oay - - 32 ss . 

64,0 

- . Gray very moist medium dense fine to coane 

65-: 33 ss SAJ\'D (SP) with little Sill and Ince Gravel 
66,0 

Gray very moist dense to very dense fine 10 cci:se . 
34 ss SAND (SP.SM) 'illith lilllc Gravel and trace Silt -'··· 

. 

. 35 ss 
- 7 . 

36 ss 
. 

- -. 37 ss 
---- "IS- 38 ss -
. 
- 39 ss - -
. 

40 ss . - 8-

. 41 ss 

- -. 42 ss . 
-

-

~ -~·- as-: 

; 
43 ss 

86.0 . 
Gray very moist very dense fine SAJ\'D (SP) v.i1h - - - 44 ss trace Sill and Gravel --

89.2 
. 

4S ss ------------------------- . 
90.0 . 

-l ! ) ' SAMPLER 1YPB 
t-~· '- DRIVENSPUTSPOON 
,,. ST·'·-· PRESSBD SHELBY TUBE 
i CA\ CONTINUOUS FLlGHTAUGER 

RC. - ROCK CORB 
CU - CIJinNGS 

:!j! ATCOMPLETION 
~ AFTER HRS. 
e WATERONRODS 

CT CONTINUOUS TUBE 
(~ -. 

Boring# 

Job# 

G-09 
21-13090 

Ill w 
+- :> 
C H 
QJ (/) 
e (/) :c 
QJ w u 
l. 0: u a.. 
C :c 0 
·- 0 (/) 

0: :c u ' w u.c {!) 
I- i:'ig C :.: 
a: w 

>- :,; ·- z :c 
0: (0 H I-
w C ,to l1. {!) 

:> z CJ') z z 
0 :::, :,; l. 0 w 
u 0 0::, u 0: 
w 0: .J 0 z I-
0: {!) tO l1. =- (/) 

JOO 12/16/16/15 . 

JOO 5/13/15/16 . 

100 3/7/13/15 . 

JOO 13/17/21/66 . 

100 17/17/9/19 . 

100 13/17/17/21 . 

100 17/'2A/26/26 . 

JOO 9/18/26/33 . 

100 16/22/25/31 . 

JOO 18/21/23/31 . 

JOO 17/24/22/19 . 

100 15/18/27/48 . 

JOO '2A/3l/27/22 . 

100 : 1/45/57/50~ 3. 
. 

JOO 20/25/36/52 >4.5 

BORJNGM'D 

SAMPLING NOTES 

• FT. H~ - HOU.OW STEM AUGERS 

--
--
-----
C -
f-
I-

,-
I-

" f-
I-
>-
-

---> 
I-
f-

-
-
>-
I-. ---
-
I--f- ' --
-. . -

FT. 
59.5 FT. 

CFA - CONTINUOUS FLIGHT AUGERS 
DC DRIVING CASINO 
MD - MUD DRILLING 
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ATE€ Associates, Inc. 
'\.."W'/ 5150 East 6S1b Slr«t . V . Jndianapolis1 lndiana (317) 849--4990 

s-:.:)11 Indiana Waste Systems, Ice. 

•• iir0jcct Name Ground Water Monitoring System Upgrade 

Project Location DamilleRDF 

DRJLUNG and SAMPLING 1:-."FOR.\IATION 

Dale S1arted 5/20/91 HammerWL 140 

Dale Comple1cd 5/20/91 Hammer Drop 30 

Drill Foreman R. \\'EST Spoon 5':npler OD 2.0 

Boring Mc1hod HSA Rock Coit Dia. . 
Shelby Tube OD . 

:,: 
SOIL CLASSIFJCATION :::, 

I-:,: :cw 
0: I- 1-J 
"'a. a.a: 

SURFACE ELEVATION 882.22" 1-W WU 
Ul □ □ (J) 

Dark gray (I0YR4/1) moiSI ha,~ SILTY CLAY I (CL) with lilllc Sand and trace Gnvel 
nottom of Test .i,onng (BJ )'U.O' 

'<1 

' 
., 
'if 

:)ti 
•. ~•: 

lbs, 

in. 

in. 

in. 

in. 

w 
_J 
a. :,: 
0:0 
UlZ 

. ...£"-"­
{~ 

~ AT COMPLETION 

w 
a. 
>-
I-

w 
_J 
a. 
:,: 
0: 
(J) 

ST 
CA 
RC 
cu 
CT 

SAMPLER TYPE 
DRJVEN SPLIT SPOON 
PRESSED SHELBY TUBE 
CONTINUOUSFLIGJ-ITAUGER 
ROCKCORB 

J AFTER HRS. 
• WATERONRODS 

ClJrnNGS 
CONT1NUOUS TUBE 

RECORD OF 
SUBSURFACE EXPLORATION 

Boring# 

Job# 

"' w 
I-
0: 

>- :I 
et:: 
UJ □ 
:> z 
0 :::, 
u 0 w "' et:: "' 

I 

FT. 
FT. 

59.5 FT. 

Ill 
+ 
C 
QJ 
e ., 
(. 
u 
C ·-:,: 

u..c 
zu 
HC ·-(0 
'(0 
(J) 
:I (. 
0 ::, 
_J 0 
aJ u. 

G-09 
21-13090 

w 
:> 
H 
(J) 
(J) :c w u 
"' a. 
:c 0 
0 (/) BORJNGAND 
u ' ~ SAMPLING NOTES □ ::.< w 
z I 

~ I-
~ 

z z 
0 w u "' z ... 
:::, (/) 

Moniloring well inslallcd in 
boring upon completion. 
See ronSlruc1ion diagram for 
details, 

'' 

HSA - HOU.OW STEM AUGERS 
CFA - CONJ'INUOUS FLIGIIT AUGERS 
DC DRJVJNG CASING , 
MD - MUD DRlLLINO 
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